

Ecopry



STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

Southwest Region Office

PO Box 47775 • Olympia, Washington 98504-7775 • 360-407-6300

July 29, 2025

Deborah Taege
The Boeing Company
Environmental Remediation
Building 9-51, Mail Code 46-202
9725 East Marginal Way South
Tukwila, WA 98108
deborah.a.taege@boeing.com

Re: Environmental Covenant and Parcel Boundary Updates to Tax Parcels 0419312066 and 0419314026

- **Site Name:** Frederickson Industrial Park (Site)
- **Site Address:** 18001 Canyon Road East, Puyallup, 98375
- **Facility/ Site ID:** 1301
- **Cleanup Site ID:** 3557

Dear Deborah Taege:

This work is being done under Agreed Order No. 9514 between Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) and Olin Corporation and Mallinckrodt US Holdings LLC (the Companies), and in compliance with the Model Toxics Control Act (MTCA), Chapter 70A.305 RCW.

An environmental covenant (EC) for the Site was electronically recorded by Pierce County on August 1st, 2014¹. In May 2025, Ecology was notified that a small portion, near the southernmost boundary line of Pierce County tax parcel 0419312066, was conveyed to the northern portion of Pierce County tax parcel 0419314026. The requirements of the 2014 Environmental Covenant are not required to follow the newly conveyed portion of Pierce County tax parcel 0419312066. It is Ecology's belief that this change does not lessen the protectiveness of the Environmental Covenant or hinder the ongoing monitored natural attenuation at the Site.

The existing EC, however, needs to be replaced with a superseding EC to reflect the current parcel boundaries. Ecology will draft the superseding EC and forward the draft for your review in the coming weeks. The Grantor of the EC, Boeing, will be responsible for filing the EC with the Pierce County Recorder's Office and providing the Department of Ecology with the recorded

¹ <https://apps.ecology.wa.gov/cleanupsearch/document/29150>

Environmental Covenant bearing the original signatures. Please let me know if you would like to discuss this upcoming change.

If you have any questions, contact me at 360-999-9590 or cpen461@ecy.wa.gov.

Sincerely,



Cam Penner-Ash, LG
Cleanup Project Manager
Southwest Region Office
Toxics Cleanup Program

cc:

Karen Kampwerth, Mallinckrodt, karen.kampwerth@mnk.com
Julie Peoples, Olin, jcpeoples@olin.com
Kathryn Wyatt, ATG, kathryn.wyatt@atg.wa.gov
Marian Abbett, PE, Ecology, marian.abbett@ecy.wa.gov
Ecology Site File